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. County Linn
Ranking
Name
(Common) Levengood House
(Historic) Green House
Address 538 Main Street

Present Owner Betty L. and Robert F. Schmunk

Address 538 Main Street

Original Use residence

Date of Construction c. 1905

; Map Reference Number 160

Physical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Green House is a one and a half story Colonial Revival building with a rectangular
floor plan and a gambrel roof with the end facing the street. The walls are clad with
shiplap siding with corner boards and wood shingles on the gable ends. The full length porch
on the east facade has a concrete block foundation and four box columns. The door at the
center has two-light sidelights and a corniced frame. On each side there are large one/one,
single-hung windows with short upper sashes. The second floor contains paired double-hung
windows with multi-light upper sashes, a shaved freize and cornice and a single, bracketed
sill.

The north facade features a small two-light window on the left and paired double-hung
windows on the right. On the far right there is a one story, hip roof addition with a
double-hung window. The second floor gable end is projected out above a frieze and features
one/one, double-hung windows flanked by small windows with bracketed sills.

The hip roof addition on the left side of the west facade has a single-light window with
a cornice molding. On the right there is a shed roof addition and a new porch. The original
gable end contains a one/one, double-hung window on the left and a small single-light window
on the right. There is a corbeled center chimney. The house was moved off Main Street and
lowered with a-set of wide stairs removed.

(continued)

Recorded by Heritage Investment Corporation, 813 SW Alder, Portland, OR 97204 (228-0272)
Allen, McMath-Hawkins, Architects, 213 SW Ash, Portland, OR 97204 (228-5154)

Initials Date

Sources consulted:

1. Interview with Clay Nichols and Frank Grove,
May 12, 1984.

2. Sanborn Insurance Map, 1913-46.
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History

The first person identified with this house was Jim Green, an early Lebanon sheriff whose son
became owner and operator of a clothing store. The Levengood family were later owners. Mr.

Levengood was the city recorder and Mrs. Levengood is remembered for the piano lessons she
taught here.
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